
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

Management Council Agenda – March 1, 2013  
 

To: Management Council                             From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: Management Council Agenda                Date:    February 21, 2013 
  
 
 
   
 
 
 

Management Council 
Friday, March 1, 2013 

2:30 p.m., LA-105 
 

Please note date, time and location change for this meeting. 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible Time Outcome 
1. Collective Bargaining Everyone 5 min. Information 
2. Measure A 

Construction Update 
Donna 5 min. if 

questions 
Attached 

3.  Committee Reports – 
DGC, DMC 

DGC – John  
DMC – Vicki 
Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
 

10 min. Any new reports. 

4. Proposed Resource 
Allocation Process 

Mariles 15 min. Information 

5.  Classified of the 
Semester 

Helen  10 min. Information 

6. Super Saturday Vicki 10 min. Information 
7. Around the Table Everyone 15 min. Information/Announcements 
8. Other – Discussion on 

Articles 
Everyone 15 min. Discussion 

 
 
 
    
 
 


